AMPCO

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27 Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: EB-2021-0110 Hydro One Networks Inc. 2023-2027 Joint Transmission & Distribution Rate
Application - AMPCQ’s Time Estimate for the Technical Conference

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 5 dated April 14, 2022, AMPCO seeks clarification on the inflation
forecast, impacts on the Transmission and Distribution Capital & OM&A plans and 2021 actuals.

AMPCOQO'’s time estimates are as follows:

Panel 2: 90 minutes.

Best Regards,

Colin Anderson
President

Copy to: Hydro One Networks Inc.

Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario
WWW.ampco.org

65 Queen Street West, Suite 1510 P. 416-260-0280
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2M5 F. 416-260-0442



